TOWN OF EASTHAM
SUPPLEMENTAL AGENDA
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Monday, February 6, 2017
5:00 p.m.

Location: Earle Mountain Room

IX. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS, continued
A. Action/Discussion with Town Administrator
1. Under MGL 53, Section 18A - Non-binding Public Advisory Question for Town of
Eastham Ballot on May 16, 2017 (discussion & vote may be taken)
(The deadline for the Board to approve or deny placing the question on the ballot is February 15,
2017 which is 90 days before the May 16, 2017 Ballot.)

2. Transfer of Funds from the Timothy Smith Account to Fund the Outer Cape Health
Navigator Program in Collaboration with Wellfleet and Truro (discussion & vote
may be taken)

Upcoming Meetings

February 8, 2017 3:00p.m. Timothy Smith Room Work Session
February 21, 2017(Tuesday)  5:00 p.m. Earle Mountain Room Regular Meeting
February 22, 2017 3:00 p.m. Timothy Smith Room Work Session

The listing of matters includes those reasonable anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items
listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law,

This meeting will be video recorded and broadcast over Local Access Channel 18 and through the Town website
at www.eastham-ma.gov,




\

Sheila Vanderhoef

From: Sue, Fischer <townclerk@eastham-ma.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:36 AM

To: Sheila Vanderhoef

Subject: ballot question

Regarding the request to place the non-binding public advisory question on the Town of Eastham May 16, 2017 ballot,
MGL 53 Section 18A:

The deadline for the Board of Selectmen to approve or deny placing the question on the ballot is 90 days before the May
16 election, which would be February 15, 2017.

If they deny putting the question on the ballot the petitioner has the option to get signatures from 10% (or 420) of the
town’s registered voters. The signatures have to be given to my office not less than 43 days before the election and my
office has 7 days to verify those signatures.

Sue

Susanne Fischer, CMIC

Eastham Town Clerk, Notary Public
Justice of the Peace

2500 State Highway

Eastham, MA 02642

Phone: 508-240-5900, ext. 3223

Fax: 508-240-5918

Email: townclerk@eastham-ma.gov

Annual Town Meeting - May 1, 2017 Last day to register to vote April 11, 2017
Annual Town Election - May 16, 2017 Last day to register to vote April 11, 2017
Nomination Papers Available January 3, 2017

**The Commonwealth of Massachusetts Secretary of State has determined that e-mail is a public record**



I TOWN OF EASTHAM

2500 State Highway, Eastham, MA 02642 - 2544
All depariments 508 240-5900 Fax 508 240-1201 -

www.eastham-ma.gov

SUBMISSION OF A PETITION TO PLACE AN ARTICLE ON |
ANNUAL TOWN MEETING ‘i

REQUIRES THE SIGNATURES OF 10 VOTERS REGISTERED IN THE TOWN OF EASTHAM

Petitions must be submitted by the stated closing date for warrant articles: L / G /1'7

The article being submitted should be typed on the petition. The article should be READ AND THEN SIGNED BY THE
VOTERS.

THIS PETITION FORM IS THE ONLY FORM TO BE USED AND SHALL NOT BE ALTERED OR DEFACED IN
ANY MANNER OR WILL BE REFUSED.

The person circulating and turning in the petition will be the person called on to speak to the article unless specified
otherwise.

Petitions should be submitted to the TOWN CLERK’S OFFICE AND WILL BE CERTIFIED AND THEN SUBMITTED
TO THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN.

The Annual Town Meetmg warrant shall be open no less than 90 days prior to the meeting.
(Charter requirement)

PERSON SUBMITTING THE PETITION /]/ 'wq /{/ un ¢er
Phone Number _ 508 -~ 255~ (£ 8¢ 7 Best tlme to be reached an V)Ll e
Street AddreSS'. ’73/4‘ ﬁ / frimS ? 7{

Received by the Town Clerk Q // / /7= Submitted to the Registrars ? CLL ua/\z\) 3. 2o [ ?‘

For use by Registrars
Certification of voters by registrars - Stamp:‘ —
. _ ; [E [B EIWER
N ) L v/ 15 Hl
umber of Voters 24'@,_1 , é (5 2
Accepted: \;v(;//{zw (/5) : FEB 01 2017
Rejected: )WM L"_) By §/ —

/

Date: o)~ 3 - 20/7 : v
BOARD OF REGISTRARS SIGNATURES: d/mi% 42 \Hmas

(/ Ju\/D“\> //\/ ‘d;\(;(\;)(‘?/k/\
J ¢



Submission of a petition for a question to be placed on the next Town Ballot.

We, the undersigned registered voters of the Town of Eastham, having read the article listed below, do hereby petition the Board of
Selectman, requesting that they place the following QUESTION on the next Town Ballot.

N on-Binding Public Advisory Question: To protect public health and safety, move spent fuel at
Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station to secure dry casks as soon as possible.

Whereas, the original design for the Pilgrim Nuclear PowerStation (PNPS) spent fuel pool was for 880 assemblies and now l
holds over 2,822 densely racked and tightly packed assemblies, and,

Whereas, the PNPS spent fuel pool holds over 11 times the amount of cesium released at Chemnobyl, and;

Whereas, the MA Attorney General Office 2006 report cited an accident at PNPS could result in 24,000 latent cancers, $488
billion in damages, and contamination of hundreds of miles downwind, and,

Whereas, 885 Boraflex panels, which prevent criticality and fire, will be susceptible to unacceptable levels of deterioration by
September, 2017, and;

Whereas, the PNPS spent fuel pool is vulnerable to terrorist and cyber attack, and;

Whereas, citizens of the Town of Eastham find this to be an unacceptable threat to our health and safety and must be resolved
in the most timely manner.

Therefore, Should the people of the Town of Eastham direct the town’s government to communicate with Governor Baker to
employ all means available to ensure spent nuclear fuel generated by the Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station be placed in secure
dry casks as soon as technically feasible and consistent with the highest standards, ready to be moved to a permanent
federal facility when available in order to protect the health, welfare, and economic interests of the Town of Eastham and its

inhabitants and visitors?
Signature of Voter House Number & Street Name
Please write legibly Do not use a PO Box

71 Wzoz&y 15 A Pilgims Pabh
, S
V. /?[MW/S /\7 g IsA_P, ‘6[711’!\/‘45 Eﬂ%
%WW §357 pucems fATH

A, ,

/4, é// / %ZX ] S5 Pusnirts HarH

/5. 7‘&‘/\/ L) m /(70 (}/4;7\/~;mev }q,/lﬂ) . ﬂ
/o, PRGN S barbikes & Cloglor PI, Earflon, !

\/7- v v/}{% BUFF/MélB\) ,/3{5__ SMOM//(({, Z@M /144-

oS lled DAk U250 Somases Mosd
. @W /\“"Ay/m/ ~ v yer [Fnse T

V1o, %(W%/g/% 7’7[(’-%715(0&6 0/7_72.

‘/11. DN ‘@/m\oou(\}mx 39 3\91-';3‘ Ral wdl.
’/12. She M(OW& | 7S Gloew/ Plls kg




V1.3

Submission of a petition for a question to be placed on the next Town Ballot.

We, the undersigned registered voters of the Town of Eastham, having read the article listed below, do hereby petition the Board of
Selectman, requesting that they place the following QUESTION on the next Town Ballot.

Non-l?inding Public Advisory Question: To protect public health and safety, move spent fuel at
Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station to secure dry casks as soon as possible.

Whereas, the original design for the Pilgrim Nuclear PowerStation (PNPS) spent fuel pool was for 880 assemblies and now |
holds over 2,822 densely racked and tightly packed assemblies, and;

Whereas, the PNPS spent fuel pool holds over 11 times the amount of cesium released at Chernobyl, and;

Whereas, the MA Attorney General Office 2006 report cited an accident at PNPS could result in 24,000 latent cancers, $488
billion in damages, and contamination of hundreds of miles downwind, and;

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

Therefore, Should the people of the Town of Eastham direct the town's government to communicate with Governor Baker to
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

2500 Stare Highway, Eastham, MA 02642-2544
All departments 508-240-5900 » Fax 508-240-1291

www.eastham-ma.gov

TO: Board of Selectmen

FROM: Jacqui Beebe, Assistant Town Administrator
RE: Community Navigator Program Start-up

DATE: 2-3-17

Last year the Town of Provincetown funded a program through Outer Cape Health Services that
‘provides on-going support and services to Provincetown residents experiencing crisis or in need
of more support in “navigating” the medical, mental health and substance abuse treatment
systems. Provincetown has found this program to be extremely helpful to their health, police &
fire first responders and to the community in general.

Last night, I represented the Town at a meeting with Truro and Wellfleet to discuss the
possibility of a joint program to add a navigator to serve the three Towns of Eastham, Wellfleet
and Truro. The program would provide a shared full-time navigator (case manager), part-time
additional social work services, and an amount of funds to be used for treatment co-pays,
transportation, etc. The program would be administered through Outer Cape Health Services, and
the staff would be available for regular hours in each community and for referrals from our
community and town health, police, and EMS staff.

We are recommending that the Town of Eastham participate in this one year pilot program, and
utilize funds available in the Timothy Smith Fund to fund the first year (F'Y18). Our contribution
would be $25,000.

Currently the Timothy Smith Fund has a total of $6,093 in the needy fund line and $108,603 in
the loan repayment line for a total of $114,696. If you approve on Monday, we can transfer
$25,000 from the Timothy Smith Fund into the Human Services Budget to fund the Outer Cape
Health Community Navigator Program for FY18.
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